
From: G.Mathieson-MiNERGY Consulting [mailto:minergy@iinet.net.au]  

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2009 3:23 PM 
To: Edmonds, Fiona 

Cc: Kerrie (Kanowna) Leach; Clay (Kanowna) Fowles 
Subject: Re: RC2009_09 Consultation 

 

Hi Fiona,  

 

As you know I represent Barrick-Kanowna and had on their behalf, lodged our interest in 

being consulted on this matter.   

 

Barrick, as a Stipulated Default Load Curtailable Load Provider, is directly affected and on 

realising the consequences of the rule change 2008_20 in terms of capacity refunds had 

brought this unintended error to the IMO's attention. 

 

We appreciate that the IMO has acknowledged the manifest error and we are supportive of the 

proposed rule change. It is a consistent and sensible response which best addresses the error. 

We support  the principle that a Curtailable Load which has not been requested by System 

Management to curtail its demand to its Stipulated Default Load, and so is operating normally 

in the market, should not be required to make Capacity Cost Refunds.  

 
We look forward to its implementation on 30 Sept 2009. 

 
Regards 
Graham Mathieson 

Principal 

MiNERGY Consulting 

20 Coral Tree Ave, Subiaco WA 6008 

Bus: 0417 909 151 | A/H: 08 9382 3061 | fax: 08 9382 3048 | email: minergy@iinet.net.au 
 

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice 
The information contained herein and any attachment is intended solely for the named recipients. It may 
contain privileged confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the message 
and any attachments and notify the sender of misdelivery: Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is 
unauthorised and may be unlawful. All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law.   

 

From: G.Mathieson-MiNERGY Consulting [mailto:minergy@iinet.net.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2009 4:43 PM 

To: MarketAdmin 
Cc: Kerrie (Kanowna) Leach 

Subject: RC2009_09 Consultation 

  

Please register my interest on behalf of Barrick (Kanowna) in being consulted in 

respect to the above Rule Change Proposal 

  

  

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

 


